HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
April 17th, 2024

5:15pm
Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order
. Reading and Approval of Minutes
. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
. Report of the Librarian
. Committee Reports
a. Budget Committee
b. Other

6. Communications
. Public Input
8. Unfinished Business

a. Board By-laws

b. Mobile Hotspots

i. Policy Update

c. Strategic Plan

d. Other
9. New Business

a. Material Loan Policy

b. Health Insurance Renewal

c. Other
10. Adjournment

Ui b WwN

~



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
March 20th, 2024
Present: Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Sue Jepsen, Jamie Hoffman, Rebekah Benjamin
Absent: None

5:00pm
Executive Session of Ad Hoc Committee to Discuss Employee Discipline

Present: Daryl Shrock, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Sue Jepsen, Rebekah Benjamin
Absent: Terri Salzano-Sees, Jamie Hoffman
Visitors: Jeanne Hastings, Mike Perkins, Eric Fry, Lisa Young, Tonya Franks

5:15pm
Regular Meeting

1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order.

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Rebekah motioned to approve, Sue seconded.

Minutes approved.

3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: We switched trash removal

companies to GFL-GLF. Daryl motioned to approve the Financial Report and Bills.

Sue seconded. Motion approved.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka noted the transition to our new Library Branch

-manager on the-previous-manager’s retirement. Our-eclipse-programming has-been

really busy.

5. Committee Reports
a. AdHoc Committee to Address Employee Discipline: Doug noted that the
board met to review the situation pleased with response and no further
action is expected.
b. Budget Committee: Beka updated the board on the meeting the
committee had and when they plan to meet again.

6. Communications: None

7. Public Input: None

8. Unfinished Business
a. Other: None



9. New Business
a. Seed Library Presentation: Tonya Franks presented the program and
explained the big picture for the seed program. Awesome project that the
staff who are working on it are excited to launch.
b. Policy Review
i. Inter-library Loan (no changes): See below for the motion.
ii. Chromebook Checkout (to be removed): These are being removed
from the collection because they are not used and would need to be
replaced at this point. See below for the motion.
iii. Library Card: Added a provision for homeschool educators to get
free cards. The policy is the same as the one for school students.See
below for the motion.
Jessica motioned to approve the Inter-library Loan policy,
Chromebook removal, and Library Card policy update. Rebekah
seconded. Motion approved.
c. Special Hours for Programs April 26 and May 31: Beka noted special hours
for approval on 26 April and 31 May for programming (an event with Bryan
Ballinger and the second is a ‘Scary Stories Around the Campfire). Jessica
motioned, Daryl seconded. Hours extensions approved.
d. Board Bylaws: Doug offered to help with the review of the Bylaws.
e. Strategic Plan: Beka highlighted some of the sections of this plan
explaining how this supports and has driven some of the major next
initiatives. She asked for feedback to be sent to her on the plan so that it
can be updated and ready for approval
f. Other: Beka updated us on the current hotspot situation. We are
considering discontinuing them because of continual loss/destruction of
them vs. the cost of replacing them.

Beka noted the plan for updating Markle landscaping. The quote is
reasonable and Beka plans to pull money from LIRF for this project.
10. Board Education

a. 2023 Library Statistics: Beka highlighted some of the great achievements
and the ground we have gained over the last year.

11. Adjournment: Rebekah motioned to adjourn. Daryl seconded the motion.



Meeting adjourned.



Financial Report

Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 3/20/2024 ro 4/17/2024
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month Yrp this month Yro Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,887,205.22 $168,899.02 $689,550.34 $60,011.49 $243,306.98  $1,440,961.86
Subtotal $7,887,20522  $168,899.02  $689,550.34 $60,011.49  $243,306.98 $1,440,961.86
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $179,093.81 $38.94 $395.24 $924.26 $4,680.56 $183,379.13
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $8,786.45 $546.72 $2,187.75 $217.51 $557.05 $7,156.75
202 LITERACY $21,760.79 $0.00 $0.00 $57.39 $179.75 $21,940.54
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $46,076.73 $0.00 $39.00 $1,115.38 $4,636.20 $50,673.93
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $2,426.85 $0.00 $3,897.35 $204.70 $3,684.04 $2,213.54
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,870.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,053.36 $518.66 $518.66 $0.00 $0.00 $1,534.70
209 OUTREACH $9,196.67 $0.00 $0.00 $123.86 $1,123.37 $10,320.04
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $10,793.77 $0.00 $0.00 $157.39 $7,370.33 $18,164.10
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
280  ALA GRANT 2023 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Subtotal $315,058.62 $1,104.32 $7,038.00 $2,800.49 $22,231.30 $330,251.92
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $95,146.28 $0.00 $0.00 $189.04 $554.32 $95,700.60
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,037,213.81 $0.00 $77,990.00 $2,230.66 $7,187.21 $966,411.02
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,132,360.09 $0.00 $77,990.00 $2,419.70 $7,741.53  $1,062,111.62
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $8,556.90 $32,078.03 $8,556.90 $32,071.03 ($7.00)
804 FICA $0.05 $7,384.52 $26,547.97 $7,384.55 $26,548.01 $0.09
806 STATE $0.00 $3,420.93 $9,677.05 $3,130.08 $11,230.30 $1,5653.25
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,975.56 $5,532.70 $1,790.33 $6,420.38 $887.68
808 INSURANCE ($1,683.89) $3,752.65 $17,203.07 $3,822.82 $13,560.05 ($5,326.91)
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $600.00 $2,260.00 $600.00 $2,260.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $480.00 $480.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $560.00 $1,560.00 $560.00 $1,560.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $500.00 $1,700.00 $500.00 $1,700.00 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal ($1,683.84) $26,750.56 $96,558.62 $26,474.68 $95,829.77 ($2,412.89)
Grand Total $3.332.040.00  $196,753.90  $871,137.16 $91,706.36 $369,109.58  $2,830,912.51
Total all banks =  $2,830,912.51

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998

Printed On Thursday, April 11, 2024

Page 1 of 1



# Jo [ a8vg

$Z0C ‘11 114dy ‘Aopsany

uo papurig

1'zZ9 Gv'2/0'8% GG'£26'vS 8€'866$ 00°000'¢t$ 00°0%$ 00'000°ct$ saiddng uoneyues/buiues|o/buersdo 1z'z

€08 09'¢/8'02% 0r'9z1'ss$ £r'6GES 00'000'92$ 00'0$ 00'000'9Z$ ss|iddng 990 JaUI0 €12

0001 00'1L$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'L$ SPI0oay [EPWO LT

sanyddng 7
12l ¥Z'162'80E'L$ 9.°805'Z6Y$ 12'2€9'8€1S 00°00¢'108°L$ 00°00€°L08°'Ly  1810IqNS
L€g ¥9252$ 9c'/6v$ ¥9'6L1$ 00°05.$ 000% 00°05.$ uoIsiA uonnguiuog safojdwy ¢y
(moluano

000} 00°00S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005% 00'0$ 00'005$ slysuag) suyeuag aafoidwz JeYl0 62 L

786 GO'v95'c$ 66'G£5'ZS ¥0°969%$ 00°001'9$ 00°0% 00°001'9$ [elUSQ uonnquIuoy sekoldwy gz’

L9 86'¥9/'/$ 20°GET'vS 1292128 00°000'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°000'ZL% din uonnquuog sJekoldwy /'L

0'v9 68°Cr0'LS LL'266'e$ 61290'2$ 00°000'L1$ 00°0% 00'000'L1$ ais vounqguuog sJafoldwy 9z'|

v'29 L1997 /$ €€'¢6/'c$ ¥0'628°L$ 00'00S'L 1S 00°0$ 00'006°11$ Su| &7 uoiinguUuoY sekoldwy 6z

9'69 69°Z8L'OvLS 1€°/18'¢9$ G9'665'9L% 00'000°012$ 000%$ 00'000°012% UieaH dnoig uonnquiuod sekoldw 77|

v'GL 9¢°9z1'vz$ ¥9'€/8'2$ zhi8lL'es 00000'2¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°2¢$ safojdw3 - 4434 uonnquiuod sJekoldws Lez')

oL 7£'609'c8% 99'v6£'62$ vl zvi'es 00°000°€LLS 000$ 00°000°€LL$ Aieig - 4934 uonnquiuod syeholdws €z')

0001 00'000'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00000°¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°c$ uonesusdwo) juswiojdwaun zz'L

el LLTSY'vLS €8'/15'92$ G518 L% 00°000'L0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'L0L$ vOId aleys sJehoidwz 1z°)

0.6 ¥0'65/2'L$ 96'0v2$ 96012$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°000'8$ (0G2) sinoH [euoitpPy G1°)

v'eL L0'0E1L'€9S$ 66'698'7¢% 0/'656'9$ 00'000'98% 00°0$ 00°000'98% siojuer jo sebepy 1)

(molpen0

6L 80'250'608% 26°LV6'00€S €v'20Z'c8% 00'000'0i1'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L1'LS sbepn pue Alejes) sjuelsissy jo Aiees z1'|

el zee19'0L$ 89'/¢8'62$ 8y 9oLY'L$ 00'05+'96$ 00°0$ 00 05%'96$ ueueiqiTjo Aieles |||
$201A425 [PUOSADT ]

uwzy ouvivyg arx yuuop sy uoyvudosddy  uonviidosddy uoyvridosddy uondidsa(q # Junoddy

JUZEITY SJUUWIISINGSY(T  SIUIUISINGSI(T 2404 01 23uvy) jonuuy

¥20Z/LVY oL ¥202/0Z/E
Aseiqrq a1qnd diysumo -Ayo uojbununy
10f 110doy uonyniidosddy

ONILVH3dO 001

wody 210 poday



pfo 7 asvq

$Z0Z ‘11 14dy ‘Qopsany

uo paruLy

80/ 62 6V2'v$ 120521 92'695% 00'020'9$ 00°0% 00'000'9$ uolBuUNH SISBAA PUB JOMBS HG'S
89, Z8892% 21°18% 81°62% 00'05¢$ 00 0% 00°05¢$ BPUB JSIBAA LESE
849 652£0'2$ ¥ L96$ 01°6£2$ 00°020'c$ 000% 00°000°¢$ uoibuuny Js1BM £G'¢
969 98°962'2% 71°¢00'1$ L£°60€$ 00°00¢£'c$ 000% 00'00¢'¢$ apye Awoiosig 1zge
29/ 05 165'6%% 05°8r¥'GLS L0°EP6'e$ 00'020'69%$ 00°0% 00°000'G9%$ (mojpanQ saimnn) uolbununy Aouslg 2g'e
529 v 05.% 9G'6¥¥$ 19'86% 0003Z°1L$ 00°0% 00°00Z'1$ aple ses |L1G'¢
94§ 21'290'8% £8°/£6'GS ¥6'662'1$ 00'030'%1$ 00°0% 00000'%L$ uolbununy ses |g¢
896 89'800'6¥$ ZeL6v' LS ZE 16718 00'00G'9v$ 00°0$ 00°005'97$ doueINsU| feuonelado Zy'e
vie- (00°251$) 00°259% 00'0% 00'005$ 00 0% 00005$ Spuog (BP0 Li'E
8'66 600/6°L1% 16'62$ 00°0% 0000021$ 00°0$ 00000'Z1$ S@DII0N dlldnd pue Bulsiuenpy |Lg'¢
9'85 or'L22'6% 09'822°¢$ S0'881L°1$ 00'000'6% 00°0% 00'000'6$ Justudojanaq teuoisssjold vZ'e
v'16 vZ'861'c$ 9/.'10¢$ 00°0% 00°005°¢$ 00°0$ 00005'¢$ asuadx3 Bulleaell ¢z'¢
6¢s 0£'165% 02'802% 00°0% 00'028$ 000$ 00°008% buiddiys pue sbejsod zz'¢
1'8L 00'6¢2'2$ 00'69/%$ 00'0$ 00'005'€$ 000$ 00'005'¢€$ apyely / Buipung sley-3- YNNI 1E12°E
018 00'9£9'v$ 00680°'L$ 00°0% 00'Gz.'s$ 00°0% 00'622'G$ uolbuuny / Buipung s1ed-3 - YN3 €12°S
v'8L 86'G0.$ 20v61L8 00°0% 00°026$ 000% 00°006$ apuep - suoydajel Lize
£8L Ge'GlL6'cs SO'v¥80'L$ G5°0Z1$ 00°000'6$ 0003 00°000'6$ xed pue suoydsjsl 1Z'¢
gee £0'959'Z1% 16°SvE'G2$ 28002'1$ 00'000'8€$ 00°0$ 00 000'8¢$ slelsiel 2IuoNOBT o L'E
99 00 259'G$ 00°ErE'vS$ vZ 729% 00°000'01% 00°0$ 00000°01% seseqejed Gl g
622 y9'621'013 9£'028'2$ 00°005% 00'000¢L$ 00°0$ 00000'€t$ SPUNOIS o} JOgeT PRJOBIJUOYD L)'
8'/8 9rZIE6LS ¥G'/89'7$ 65¢es 00'000'22% 00°0$ 00°000'22%$ S3DIAISS [BUOISSRJ0Id JBYIO ¥L°E
z'\s 05'L16$ 05°98%$ 05'88t$ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ seolneg [eBeT ¢l'g
0'001 00'1$ 000$ 00°0%$ 0013 00°0% 00'1L$ S90IAJRS [BINYDBNYDIY pue Bulesulbuz zi'c
0001 00'1% 00'0% 00'0% 00'13 00°0$ 00'L$ S30IAIBG Buninsuoy | L°¢
334DYD) pUb SAOIALIS IYI() €
TvL S0'Lv6'82% G6'€G0'01$ 187261 00'100'6£$ 00°L006E$ igjoqng
uwwy aounpwyg aili ypuopy sty uonpvtidosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondrIdsa(q # Junordy
U243 SIUNUISINGSIT  STUIMISINGSI(T Jua.£in) 01 23uniy) Jonuuy




# Jo £ a8vg

pz0Z ‘I1 pdy ‘Aopsiny |

o papurigd

£zs €LEYE'GLS 12'901'9$ 18VE6'L$ 00'030'2Z$ 00'0% 00°050'2Z$ S[elsle [ensiA-oIpnyY L2y
80k~ (86'7989) 86'798'8$ 87’8818 00'020'8%$ 00'0% 00°000'8% siadedsmapN pue sedIpoldd g'v
099 62'686'29% 12°010'GES Ly L1188 00°020'€0L$ 000% 00°000'€01L$ syoog Gy
000l 00°000'01$ 000% 000% 00'020'01$ 00'0$ 00°000'01L$ apelbdn ABojouyos | edwod ¢y
9'¢6 A TAA T 8/ v/5% 00°0% 00°020'6% 00 0% 00°000'6$ uawdinb3g ABojouyos| zv'v
9G. #0°670'9% 96'¥56'L$ L1'862'1$ 00°020'8% 00°0% 00°000'8$ Juswdinb3 pue ainuing 'y
000l 00'1$ 000% 00'0% 00'L3 00°0% 00'}$ Buipiing ueyy 1oy spuswencidwi ¢y
0001 00'1$ 000% 00'0% 00’13 000$ 00'}$ sbuiping z'v
0001 00'}$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'1% 000$ 00°1$ puet L'y
iWINNZ# 00 0% 000$ 00'0% 0003 00 0% 00°0$ skeing (euded 1oYi0 v
sdopno jondp) ¢
069 #£'800'7¥2$ 99°€Z1L'1ELS LG'0G1'9L8 00'2¢1'GLE$ 002EL'SLES [ey0)qng
0001 001§ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'1$ 00°0% 00'1$ 4417 0} 19ysuel] $6'¢
0001 00'L$ 000% 000% 00'1% 00°0$ 00'L$ SJUBWSSISSY pue SaXE] £6°¢
0001 00'L$ 000% 00'0% 00'1$ 000% 00'L$ sueoT Aiejodwa | Uo saUB| Z6'C
086 00°0S¥'2$ 00'05% 00°0% 00°005'2$ 000% 00°005°Z$ seng 16'¢
0001 00'}$ 00°0$ 000% 00'L$ 00 0% 00'4$ s|ejusy sleis3 ey 7.°¢
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'L$ 00°0% 00'1$ (e3uay uawdinby 12¢
jLINN# 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00'0% syswanoidwt pue siedsy Buipiing ¢g'¢
Ay 12°952'c$ CLEPL LIPS 00°0% 00°000'6+% 00°0% 00°000'G¥$ JoBNUOD pue SoUBUSIUIEIN STI GZ9'C
768 S5 6YLLLS Sr0SE LS 00°62¢$ 00°005°ZL$ 00°0$ 00005'Z1$ soueusjulely ABojouyds] +z9'€
6GL 00229'04% 00'82£'¢$ 00°0% 0000071 $ 00'0$ 00°000'71$ sjuswisalby asusol ABojouyos| €Z9'e
€79 17°6£6'01% €2°090'9% 00°0% 000002 1% 00°0% 00°000'21$ SoUBUSUIEIN ANfIOB 4 POJOBIUOD 7Z9'C
689 Ly $89'01$ €6'G1L8'vS 95°280'1L$ 00'005'G1$ 00°0% 00°005'G1$ soueusjulely pue Buises uswdinbg |zg'e
8'ze 000LELS 00°069'Z$ 00'069'2$ 00°000't'$ 00°0$ 00'000'7$ Soueusjule pue sleday Jewdinbg zg'g
979 vi'9e7$ 95°CLLS 68°128 00°05¢€$ 00°0$ 00°06¢$ SUBINSISEA PUB JaMRS LHG'C
Uy aounpg arx yruopy styy  uonpvridorddy  uonvridosddy  uonvradosddy uondriosaq # munordy
U242 4 SIUMISINGSI(T  SIUIUISINGSI(T 2441 01 a5uvy) jonuuy




v Jo y 28v4 $Z0Z ‘11 114dy ‘Aopsanyy o pautig

'8661/1/) Uo Ateigry anand diysumo ] -ANQ uolbununy 10} SjUnoddY JO pieog alels ayy Aq panciddy

A 99'989'00/'1S ¥ 065 '689% 20'668'891$ 00 /£2'06€'2$ 00'0$ 00°'LET06£TS 10310 punis)

0'89 €00¥6'8LLS 16'€98'GG$ BY'€5LZLS 00'¥08'721$ 00v08'v/48  1830IQNS

L'9L £L/¥9'018 1z'28¢e'es 95716 00°C00'¥1L$ 00°0$ 00°000'¥L$ Buisseooud sjeusiey @'y

000t 0005.$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°CS.$ 00°0% 00°06.$ SUOHI9II0] JBYID 61V
0001 00°'L$ 00°0% 000$ 00°1$ 00'0% 00'L$ JHIdSNI LL'v
Uy DUV aix yopy sty  uoyviadosddy  uonvrdosddy uonmadosddy uondidsaq # unory

122424 SIUWISINGSI  SIUIMISINGSI(T Jua.44n7) 01 28uvy) Jonuuy




Zfo | 23vd

$20C ‘11 nady ‘Qopsanyy o popupg

668 00°092'09v$ 00066'22% 00'0$ 00'05.'8£G$ 00062 '8€5% 1e103qns
00014 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°000'01$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ Juswdinb3 ABojouyse) zv'y
0004 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'51$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ wswdinb3 pue sunyuing ¥y
1zl 00'09.2°20Z$ 00'066°2.% 00°0$ 00'062'G827$ 00 0% 00'05.°682% ueid uswaoe|dsy OVAH LE'v
000l 00°000'G01L$ 00 0% 00'0$ 00°000'G01$ 00°0$ 00'000'G01$ Buiping ueyy 1ayiQ suswascsdwl ¢
WNN# 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000% sbuiping z'v
000} 00'000'¢€Z}$ 00 0% 00°0% 00'000'€2L$ 0003 00000°¢Z1$ shepnQ feyded 1sulo ¥
sdopne) jondv) ¢
oooL 00'059'09$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°059'09% 00059098 8301qn§
o'ool 00'069'0€$ 000% 0008 00°069'0€$ 00°0% 00°059'0¢%$ sjuawanoidwi pue sledsy Buipiing £9'¢
000t 00'000'01$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'01% 00'0$ 00000'0}$ (molpraaQ semin) uoibununy ANouioe|3 26'c
0001 00°000'02$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°000'0z%$ S9OIAISG [BUOISSB)0Id JBYIO tL'E
234Dl pUD S201443S AAYI() €
000} 00°000°6$ 00'0% 000% 00°000'6$ 0000068 lgjo)qng
0001 00'000'6$ 00°0% 00 0% 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000'G$ sallddng uoneyues/buiuesid/Bunessdo 1z'z
senddng 'z
0004 00'005'22$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°005'22%$ 00'005'2Z$ [ejoiqng
(molpano
0001 00'00G'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005°'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ sljsuag) syysusg 99kojdwiz JBYIO 621
(CITE)
0001 00°000'G1$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00'000'G1$ abepn pue Aiejeg) sjuelsissy jo Aiejes z)°L
52014428 [OUOSAD] ]
Y ouvpvyg adri o sty uopvradosddy  wonpvridosddy  uwonvridosddy uondiiosa(q # unoady
22434 SJUMISINGSI(]  SIUIMISINGSI(] Jua.LIm)) 01 23uviy) wnuuy

veoc/Lyviv oL veoeioc/e

wody 21 1oday

Aseiqry alqnd diysumo | -A319 uoybununy
10f 1410d2Y uoyviidosddy

ANNd AVA ANIVY L2y



¢ oz a8vd $20C ‘11 nady ‘Aopsany[  uo papd

'8661/1/1 U0 Aseiqr oljand diysumo1-Au0 uolBuUNH Joj SJUNCOdY JO preog slels aus Aq panociddy

948 000168758 00°066°£L8 0008 00°006'929% 00708 00°006'9795 V10 puvis

umwoy ouvpg aix yuop sty uonwiidosddy  uonvridosddy uoyvridosddy uondiaosa(y # junoddy
WM20424 SIUIWISINGSIF  SIUIMISINGSIT 34417 01 28uvy) jonuuy




1 fo [ 23vq

#20C ‘[1 nady “Aopsanyf  uo papurg

'8661/1/1 U0 Aieiai aliand diysumo 1 -1 uoyBURUNY 10§ SJUN0DOY JO preoq Bjelg ay} Aq panoiddy

0001 00'L¥Z 07S 0008 0008 00 LvZ 0r$ 0003 00" 1+T°0tS 1030} puvin

0004 00'L¥Z'0v$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'L¥Z 078 00'LvZ0¥8 [er03qng

0004 00°1¥2'SS$ 00°0$ 000$ 00 L¥Z'S$ 00'0$ 00'1¥2'S$ luswdinb3 pue sinjuing ¢

000} 00°0000L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ Buipiing ueuy Jayl0 siuswsAcdw| €4

0001 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'02$ 00'0$ 00°000°0Z$ sbuiping z'y

0004 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ skepno [endeD BYIO ¢
sdopnQ jondn) ¢

urway aouving drx ymop styy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uonyvridosddy uONdLIISI(T # N0

Ma2124 SIUIWISINGSIT  SIUIUISINGSI(T Jua.Lin) 01 23uvy) Jonuuy

vzoz/iLyiv oL v202/02/E

wodg 2 1oday

Aseaqry anyqng diysumo -A319 uojbununyy

34 INJWIAOHdINI AdVHdIT 00

10f 140day uonniidosddy



